21st January 2022.

To all Prospective bidders,

R

IN

KENYA REVENUE
" AUTHORITY

ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

ADDENDUM/ CLARIFICATION “SET 1”

REF: KRA/HQS/NCB-024/2021-2022: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF VARIOUS

TESTING EQUIPMENTS FOR KRA LABORATORY.

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications / addendum highlighted below:

NO.

Query reference from Tender

Bidders Questions

KRA’s Response

LOT 1: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of One (1)
Unit Kjeldahl Analysis
System at KESRA
Mombasa.

a) Kindly specify if you need a digester with or
without lift.

b) Please indicate if you require a system complete
with a titrator, or a system which would be
upgradable to include a titrator later or a basic
distillation unit.

c) You have requested for Spare and service
parts and accessories necessary for and the
application of the system. kindly note that these
accessories come as standard with the equipment.
Please clarify if you need them additionally
quoted.

Prospective bidders are advised that:

A) The requirement is for Supply, Delivery,
Installation and Commissioning of One (1)
Unit Kjeldahl Analysis System fully functional
complete with digester and Titrator.

B) Digester with Lift, distillation and Titrator
units and their accessories is a requirement.
Bidders to comply with this requirement.

C) the accessories come as standard or package
with the equipment. Therefore, item
number 1.7 in Lot 1 specifications has
been expunged. Service and parts shall be
covered by Annual Maintenance Costs as
provided in the Revised Price Schedule fo
Lot 1 attached below as Annex1. M)}
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Lot 2: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of One (1)
Unit Density Meter at
KESRA Mombasa. 11-1-
2022

a) It is indicated that spare and service parts
and accessories necessary for operation and
application of the requirement are required.
Kindly specify the duration for which the spares
offer should cover to allow bidders to quote for
the required quantities.

a) the accessories come as standard or package with
the equipment. Therefore, item number 18 in Lot 2
specifications has been expunged. Prospective
bidders are required to use the attached Revised
Price Schedule in Annex 1 that contains Annual
Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Lot 2 when responding
to the requirement.

(O3]

Lot 2: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of One (1)
Unit Density Meter at
KESRA Mombasa.

a) You have indicated that for controls,
touchscreen, optional keyboard, mouse, barcode
reader and gesture control are required.

Please note that these are optional accessories,
and the equipment can work without them. In
this line, please confirm whether we should quote
for them optionally or not.

b) Also, you have indicated that you require a
computer system with windows 10 and printer as
well as the software for the PC control.

Please note that the equipment is able to operate
as a standalone without PC Control, that is, can
be controlled via the touchscreen display.

Please confirm whether the optional PC control
via software is necessary and we should quote for
it optionally or whether we can supply the
standalone equipment.

a) The controls, touchscreen, optional keyboard,
mouse, barcode reader and gesture control
have been expunged. Bidders are
therefore advised NOT to quote for the same.

b) The PC control via Software is a requirement.
Bidders are therefore advised to comply with
this requirement.

Lot 3: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of One (1)
Unit of Drying Oven for
Precise Drying of Samples
to Facilitate Chemical
Analysis at KESRA
Mombasa. 10-1-2022

In the specifications, you have indicated that
calibration should be at three (3) free selectable
temperature values. Kindly specify if it is required
and select your preferred temperature value(s)
for the same.

Item 1.13 (Three (3) free selectable temperature
values) in Lot 3 Specifications has been expunged
and replaced with Calibration at + 160 °C.
Prospective bidders to comply with this new
requirement.
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Lot 5: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of One (1)
Unit UV-Vis
Spectrophotometer at
KESRA Mombasa. 10-1-
2022

You have indicated you require Performance
Validation tests suitable for EP and USP
mandated testing. Please note this is applicable
only to the pharmaceutical industry. You have
also requested for 21CFR compliance software
also a requirement to the Pharma. Kindly confirm
if both are needed as they come at an additional
cost.

EP and USP performance has been expunged.

21CFR compliance software is not a requirement
and has been expunged.

Bidders are therefore required NOT to quote for the
above two items.

LOT 8: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of one (1)
Refractometer at KESRA
Mombasa. 11-1-2022

In the scope description you have stated a
refractometer apparatus is used for measuring
refractive index of gases, liquids, and translucent
solids. Please note that it is not applicable to
measure gases. Kindly specify the required
application for the same for us to offer the
appropriate refractometer.

Also kindly specify whether you require a
portable or benchtop type refractometer.

The Refractometers is for liquid and solid phases
only. The gas element has been expunged.
Bidders are therefore advised to comply.

Benchtop refractometer is a requirement. Bidders
are advised to comply.

LOT 8: Supply, Delivery,
Installation and
Commissioning of one (1)

Kindly specify the refractometer application and
whether you require a portable or benchtop type.

The refractometer application is for liquid and solid
phases only.

A Benchtop refractometer is a requirement. Prospective

Refractometer at KESRA bidders are therefore advised to comply.
Mombasa.
Price schedules for: Prospective bidders are hereby advised that the price
e Lot1, schedules for Lot 1, Lot 2, Lot 5 and Lot 8 have
e Lot2, been expunged and replaced with:
e Lots
e Lot8 Revised Price Schedules attached as Annex 1.
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Note:
-Bidders are advised to:

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA Website on 215t January, 2022.

The clarification / addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the bidder. All other terms and conditions of the tender
remain the same. You are therefore required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum.

Reg

Benson Kiruja

For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
Js
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ANNEX 1: REVISED PRICE SCHEDULES FORI1.OT 1, 1.LOT 2, 1L.OT 5 AND LOT 8

For Lot 1: Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of One (1) Unit Kjeldahl Analysis System

Total Cost in Kshs
Unit Price in Kshs (Inclusive of | (Inclusive of
No | Item Description Qty applicable taxes) applicable taxes)

Lot 1: Supply, Delivery, Installation and
Commissioning of One (1) Unit Kjeldahl

1 | Analysis System 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 2 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 3 1

TOTAL COST IN KSHS FOR LOT 1 TO BE CARRIED TO THE FORM OF TENDER

Note: In year 1, the equipment shall be under warranty. AMC will therefore not be applicable.
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For Lot 2: Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of One (1) Unit Density Meter

Total Cost in Kshs
Unit Price in Kshs (Inclusive of | (Inclusive of
No | Item Description : Qty applicable taxes) applicable taxes)

Lot 2: Supply, Delivery, Installation and

1 | Commissioning of One (1) Unit Density Meter 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 2 . i
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 3 1
TOTAL COST IN KSHS FOR LOT 2 TO BE CARRIED TO THE FORM OF TENDER

Note: In year 1, the equipment shall be under warranty. AMC will therefore not be applicable.

For Lot 5: Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of One (1) Unit UV-Vis Spectrophotometer

Unit Price in Kshs Total Cost in Kshs
(Inclusive of applicable (Inclusive of applicable
No | Item Description Qty taxes) taxes)

Lot 5: Supply, Delivery, Installation and
Commissioning of One (1) Unit UV-Vis

1 | Spectrophotometer 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 2 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 3 1

TOTAL COST IN KSHS FOR LOT 5 TO BE CARRIED TO THE FORM OF TENDER
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For Lot 8: Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of one (1) Refractometer

Unit Price in Kshs Total Cost in Kshs
(Inclusive of applicable (Inclusive of applicable
No | Item Description Qty taxes) taxes)
Lot 8: Supply, Delivery, Installation and
1 | Commissioning of one (1) Refractometer 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 2 1
Annual Maintenance Cost (AMC) for Year 3 | 1

TOTAL COST IN KSHS FOR LOT 8 TO BE CARRIED TO THE FORM OF TENDER

Note: In year 1, the equipment shall be under warranty. AMC will therefore not be applicable.
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